
 

Village of Hampshire 
Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting 

Monday, October 27, 2025 - 7:00 PM 
Hampshire Village Hall 

234 South State Street, Hampshire, IL 60140 

AGENDA 
1. Call to Order 

2. Pledge of Allegiance 

3. Roll Call 

4. A Motion to Approve the Meeting Minutes from October 13, 2025 

5. Public Comments 

6. New Business 

a. Case# PZC-25-09 – Public Hearing 

Address: 45W353 US Route 20 

PIN: 01-02-400-012; 01-02-300-008 

Petitioner: Ian Stanciu 

Owner: Light Properties, LLC 

Request: Special Use per Sec. 6-9-5-D of the Hampshire Zoning Ordinance to permit a truck 

maintenance facility 

Action: Motion to make a recommendation regarding Case# PZC-25-09 

7. Old Business 

a. Review of Proposed Zoning Districts 

b. Review of Proposed Land Uses 

8. Announcements 

9. Adjournment 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Public Comments: The Commission will allow each person who is properly registered to speak a maximum time of five 
(5) minutes, provided the Chairman may reduce the maximum time to three (3) minutes before public comments begin 
if more than five (5) persons have registered to speak. Public comment is meant to allow for expression of opinion on, 
or for inquiry regarding, public affairs but is not meant for debate with the Board or its members. Good order and proper 
decorum shall always be maintained. 
 

Recording: Please note that all meetings held by video conference may be recorded, and all recordings will be made 

public. While State Law does not require consent, by requesting an invitation, joining the meeting by link or 

streaming, all participants acknowledge and consent to their image and voice being recorded and made available 

for public viewing. 

 

Accommodations: The Village of Hampshire, in compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, requests that 

persons with disabilities, who require certain accommodations to allow them to observe and/or participate in the 

meeting(s) or have questions about the accessibility of the meeting(s) or facilities, contact the Village at 847-683-

2181 to allow the Village to make reasonable accommodations for these persons. 



 
Village of Hampshire 

Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting 
Monday, October 13, 2025 - 7:00 PM 

Hampshire Village Hall 
234 South State Street, Hampshire, IL 60140 

 
MEETING MINUTES 

 
1. Call to Order 

 
The Village of Hampshire Planning & Zoning Commission was called to order by 
Chairwoman Klein at 7:00 P.M. 
 

2. Pledge of Allegiance 
 

3. Roll Call 
 
Present: Commissioners Richard Frillman, Grace Duchaj, Sharon Egger, and Ron 
Ross and Chairwoman Christine Klein 
 
Absent: Commissioners Scott McBride and Bill Rossetti 
 
Others Present: Mo Khan, Assistant Village Manager for Development, Mary Jo 
Seehausen, Village Manager 
 

4. A Motion to Approve the Meeting Minutes from August 25, 2025 
 
Motion: Commissioner Ross 
Second: Commissioner Egger 
Ayes: Commissioners Duchaj, Egger, and Ross 
Nayes: None 
Abstain: Commissioner Frillman 
 
Motion Approved 
 

5. Public Comments 
 
None. 
 

6. New Business 
 

a. Case#: PZC-25-15 – Public Meeting 



Address: N/A 

PIN: 01-17-200-007; 01-16-100-008; 01-16-100-005; 01-16-

100-007; 01-16-200-022 

Petitioner & Owner: Hampshire West, LLC dba Crown Community 

Development  

Request: Final Plat of Subdivision Approval for Prairie Ridge 

North Neighborhoods G1, G2, H, I1, and I2 

Action: Motion to make a recommendation regarding Case# PZC-

25-15 

 

Mr. Khan presented the request being made by the Petitioner. Mr. 

Khan stated that the Preliminary Plat was approved and when the 

Petitioner is ready to develop/construct the neighborhood they come 

forward with the Final Plat of Subdivision for review and approval. Mr. 

Khan stated that the proposed Final Plats of Subdivision are in general 

conformance with the Preliminary Plat of Subdivision.  

 

Mr. Khan further stated that the plats have been reviewed and 

approved by the Village Engineer.  

  

There were no public comments provided prior to or during the 

meeting. 

 

Motion: Commissioner Duchaj 

Second: Commissioner Egger 

Aye: Commissioners Frillman, Duchaj, Egger and Ross 

Nayes: None 

Abstain: None 

 

Motion Approved. 

 

b. Case#: PZC-25-13 – Public Hearing 

Address: 147 Mill Avenue 

PIN: 01-21-429-003 

Petitioner & Owner: Hampshire Township  

Request: Variance to Sec. 6-11-1-E of the Hampshire Zoning 

Ordinance to permit a gravel loading zone, whereas it is required 

to be a paved surface 



Action: Motion to make a recommendation regarding Case# PZC-

25-13 

 

Mr. Khan presented the request being made by the Petitioner. Mr. 

Khan stated that the correct code section that the variance is being 

requested for is Sec. 6-11-1-E rather than 6-11-2-J.  

 

Mr. Khan stated that the Hampshire Township is proposing to 

demolish a portion of the existing building on the subject property 

and replace it with a salt dome. Since improvements are being made 

to the subject property the portion of the subject property being 

altered/improved must be brought into compliance with current 

requirements. 

 

Commissioner Ross asked if improvements are being made to the 

property, why the entire property is not being brought into 

compliance with current requirements. Mr. Khan stated that the Village 

historically only requires the portion being improved/altered to be 

brought into compliance with current requirements. 

 

The Commission asked if there would be any parking on the subject 

property. The petitioner stated that there would not be at the current 

time. The petitioner further added that they plan to demolish 

additional portions of the existing building and then pave the parking 

lot and loading zone areas. 

 

The Commission asked what the timeline is for the additional 

demolition and paving. The petitioner stated that it could be up to 10 

years before the additional improvements are made. 

 

The Commission asked Village staff if other variances have been 

granted for gravel lots. Mr. Khan stated that variances have been 

granted to the park district and a property on Arrowhead Dr. for gravel 

parking lots. The variance for the park district included a condition that 

the accessible stall be paved. 

 



Commissioner Duchaj stated that this request is different from the 

other requests where variances were granted because this is for a 

loading zone area rather than a parking lot. 

 

Motion: Commissioner Duchaj 

Second: Commissioner Egger 

Aye: Commissioners Frillman, Duchaj and Egger 

Nayes: Commissioner Ross. 

Abstain: None 

 

Motion Approved. 

 

c. Case#: PZC-25-14 – Public Hearing 

Address: N/A 

PIN: N/A 

Petitioner: Village of Hampshire 

Request: Text Amendments to Chapter 6 Article III of the 

Hampshire Zoning Ordinance regarding Fence Regulations & 

Requirements 

Action: Motion to make a recommendation regarding Case# PZC-

25-14 

 
Mr. Khan presented the request being made by the Village of Hampshire. 
Mr. Khan stated that the zoning ordinance is largely silent on regulations 
and requirements regarding the construction of fences. 
 
Mr. Khan went over the various regulations and requirements being 
proposed by Village staff regarding fence construction. 
 
The Commission had questions and asked for clarification for when 
fences would be required and the regulations for when a non-residential 
use abuts a residential use. Mr. Khan clarified the proposed regulations 
and requirements for this situation. 
 
Commissioner Duchaj proposed to allow fences in a residential district to 
be up to a maximum of seven-foot, whereas Village staff proposed a 
maximum height of six-foot. The Commission agreed that seven-foot 
should be allowed. 
 
Commissioner Duchaj proposed to include snow and silt fencing in the 
list of prohibited style of fences unless during a snow event or 



construction. The Commission agreed to include snow and silt fencing in 
the list of prohibited style of fences. 
 
Motion: Commissioner Egger 

Second: Commissioner Duchaj 

Aye: Commissioners Duchaj, Egger and Chairwoman Klein 

Nayes: Commissioner Frillman and Ross. 

Abstain: None 

 

Motion Approved. 

 
7. Old Business 

 
Chairwoman Klein asked Village staff about the status of the land use text 
amendments. Mr. Khan stated he is working on the text amendments and can 
bring it back for further discussion at the next Planning & Zoning Commission 
meeting. Mr. Khan asked if Commissioners have any revisions or 
recommendations regarding the land use table to email him. 
 

8. Announcements 
 

None. 
 

9.  Adjournment 
 

Motion to Adjourn 
 
Motion: Commissioner Egger 
Second: Commissioner Ross 
Aye: Commissioners Frillman, Duchaj, Egger and Ross 
Nayes: None 
Abstain: None 
 
Motion Approved. 
 
Adjourned at 7:33 P.M. 
 
Submitted: October 27, 2025 
Approved: 



 
Village of Hampshire 

234 S. State Street, Hampshire IL 60140 
Phone: 847-683-2181 | www.hampshireil.org 

 

AGENDA SUPPLEMENT 
 

TO: Planning & Zoning Commission 

FROM: Mo Khan, Assistant Village Manager for Development 

FOR: Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting on October 27, 2025 

RE: PZC-25-09 – 45W353 US Route 20 – Special Use 

 
PROPOSAL: Ian Stanciu (Petitioner) on behalf of Light Properties, LLC (Owner) is 
requesting the following to operate a truck maintenance facility at 45W353 US Rte. 20: 
 

1. Request for Special Use per Sec. 6-9-5-D of the Hampshire Zoning Ordinance to 
permit a truck maintenance facility.  
 

 
 
 



 
Village of Hampshire 

234 S. State Street, Hampshire IL 60140 
Phone: 847-683-2181 | www.hampshireil.org 

 

BACKGROUND: The subject properties, informally known as the Light Properties, were 
annexed and rezoned from R-1 to O-M in 2023. An annexation agreement was also 
approved between the property owner and the Village at the same time of annexation 
and rezoning. 
 
The annexation agreement permits the parking of vehicles (including trucks and 
trailers) when effective screening is provided on the subject property. The screening 
must be approved by the Village engineer and/or Village Board. 
 
Additionally, the petitioner requested the approval of the following special uses that 
were denied by the Village Board: 

1. Storage of property, including trailers, should not be required to be located in 
completely enclosed buildings or structures. 

2. Other manufacturing, processing and storage uses determined by the Planning 
& Zoning Commission to be of the same general character as the uses permitted 
in the O-M District, Sec. 6-9-5. 

3. Building materials sale and storage. 
4. Cartage and express facilities. 
5. Electrical, lighting, and wiring equipment. 
6. Food manufacture, packaging, and processing. 
7. Ground-mounted solar energy systems. 
8. Planned Developments. 

 
ANALYSIS: The subject properties are approximately 99 acres and located at the 
southeast corner of US Route 20 and Dietrich Rd. However, the petitioner is proposing 
to utilize only 5 acres of the subject property for the proposed use. The subject property 
is improved with two approximately 10,000 sq. ft. buildings located at the southeast 
corner of the subject properties and an approximately 13,000 sq. ft. metal barn at the 
northeast corner of the subject properties. There are also various gravel lots/areas 
throughout the subject properties. 
 
The subject property is currently zoned O-M, Office and Restricted Manufacturing 
District. 
 
The following are the adjacent property zoning and uses: 
 North: O-M, Office & Restricted Manufacturing District – Undeveloped 
   F, Farming (Kane County Unincorporated) – Farming/Agriculture 
   F, Farming (Kane County Unincorporated) – Single-Family Residence 
 South: Interstate 90 
 East: F, Farming (Kane County Unincorporated) – Farming/Agriculture 

          F, Farming (Kane County Unincorporated) – Single-Family Residence 



 
Village of Hampshire 

234 S. State Street, Hampshire IL 60140 
Phone: 847-683-2181 | www.hampshireil.org 

 

 West: O-M, Office & Restricted Manufacturing District – Undeveloped 
 
Zoning Bulk Standards: No changes are being proposed to the building or parking lot, 
so a zoning bulk standard review was not completed.   
 
REQUIRED FINDINGS OF FACT: The following are the required findings of fact for a 
Special Use per Sec. 6-14-3-H-9: 
 

1. That the establishment, maintenance, or operation of the special use will not be 
detrimental to, or endanger the public health, safety, morals, comfort, or general 
welfare. 

2. That the special use will not be injurious to the use and enjoyment of other 
property in the immediate vicinity for the purposes already permitted and will 
not substantially diminish and impair property values within the neighborhood. 

3. That the establishment of the special use will not impede the normal and orderly 
development and improvement of the surrounding property for uses permitted 
in the district. 

4. That the exterior architectural appeal and functional plan of any proposed 
structure will not be so at variance with either the exterior architectural appeal 
and functional plan of the structures already constructed or in the course of 
construction in the immediate neighborhood or the character of the applicable 
district, as to cause a substantial depreciation in the property values within the 
neighborhood. 

5. That adequate utilities, access roads, drainage, and/or necessary facilities have 
been or are being provided. 

6. That adequate measures have been or will be taken to provide ingress and 
egress so designed as to minimize traffic congestion in the public streets. 

7. That the special use shall, in all other respects, conform to the applicable 
regulations of the district in which it is located, except as such regulations may, 
in each instance, be modified by the board of trustees pursuant to the 
recommendations of the Planning and Zoning Commission. 

 
PROPOSED FINDINGS OF FACT: The proposed findings of fact shall be as follows: 
 

1. The establishment of the proposed special use will be determinantal to public 
welfare as the subject property is directly adjacent to two existing residential 
uses. A buffer area is not being provided between the proposed industrial-type 
use and the residential uses directly adjacent. 

2. The establishment may be injurious to the directly adjacent residential uses to 
the subject property. Establishing an industrial type use adjacent to residential 
uses may impair property values.  



 
Village of Hampshire 

234 S. State Street, Hampshire IL 60140 
Phone: 847-683-2181 | www.hampshireil.org 

 

3. The petitioner has not provided evidence showing that the proposed use would 
not impede future development in the area. 

4. No structures or buildings are being proposed to be built. The petitioner is 
proposing to utilize the existing metal-barn structure on the subject property. 

5. Adequate access roads have not been provided to the subject property. The 
proposed location of the use is off of Dietrich Rd. Dietrich Rd. does not permit 
truck/trailer traffic by the Village and Hampshire Township, which would prevent 
access to the proposed use as there are not interior roads that would allow 
access from US Route 20. 

6. The proposed site plan or site improvements do not show an access to the area 
proposed to be used from US Route 20. 

7. The intent of the Office-Restricted Manufacturing (O-M) District is “intended to 
encourage a mixture of office, research, warehouse, and restricted 
manufacturing, together with complementary business and commercial uses in 
high quality campus-like settings” [Sec. 6-9-5-A]. The establishment of the 
proposed use would not be consistent with the intent/purpose of the O-M 
District as it not an office, research, warehouse, or manufacturing use in a 
campus-like setting. 
 

PUBLIC COMMENTS: Village staff has not received any public comments regarding 
this petition as of October 23, 2025. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDED CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL: Village staff is 
recommending the following conditions of approval if the Planning & Zoning 
Commission recommends approval: 

1. Access to the portion of the subject property that would be utilized for the 
proposed use be provided off of US Route 20. 

2. Landscape screening be provided along Dietrich Rd. so as to effectively screen 
any outdoor vehicle/trailer storage. 

3. Any area to be utilized for outdoor vehicle/trailer storage be paved in 
accordance with the Hampshire Zoning Ordinance. 

4. All truck/vehicle repair and maintenance occur within a fully enclosed building 
or structure. 

5. If the use is not established within one (1) year of the date of Village Board 
approval, the approval shall become null and void. 

 
RECOMMENDED MOTION (Denial): I move to accept and adopt Staff’s Findings of 
Fact included in the Agenda Supplement and recommend denial of PZC-25-09 for a 
Special Use to permit a truck maintenance facility at 45W353 US Route 20. 
 



 
Village of Hampshire 

234 S. State Street, Hampshire IL 60140 
Phone: 847-683-2181 | www.hampshireil.org 

 

RECOMMENDED MOTION (Approval): I move to accept and adopt the Petitioner’s 
Findings of Fact as attached to this Agenda Supplement and recommend approval of 
PZC-25-09 for a Special Use to permit a truck maintenance facility at 45W353 US Route 
20 pursuant to Staff’s Recommended Conditions of Approval #1-5 as listed in this 
Agenda Supplement. 
 
DOCUMENTS ATTACHED: 

1. Land Use Application 
2. Plat of Survey 
3. Petitioner’s Response to Findings of Fact 
4. Site Plan 



6  

Village of Hampshire 
234 S. State Street, Hampshire, IL 60140 

Phone: 847-683-2181 ▪ www.hampshireil.org 
 
 

 

Land Use Application 

Date: ____________________ 

The Undersigned respectfully petitions the Village of Hampshire to review and consider 
granting the following approval(s) on the land herein described. 
(check all that apply) 
 

❑ Variance* 

❑ Special Use Permit* 

❑ Rezoning from ________ District to ________ District (ex. M1 to M2)* 

❑ Annexation* 

❑ Subdivision 

❑ Other Site Plan: _______________________ 
*requires a 15-30 day public notice period 

 
APPLICANT INFORMATION 

APPLICANT (print or type) 

Name: ____________________________ Email: ______________________________________ 

Address: ___________________________________  Phone: _________________________ 

CONTACT PERSON (if different from applicant) 

Name: ____________________________ Email: ______________________________________ 

Address: ___________________________________  Phone: _________________________ 

IS THE APPLICANT THE OWNER OF THE SUBJECT PROPERTY? 

___YES ___NO 

If the applicant is not the owner of the subject property, a written and signed statement 

from the owner authorizing the applicant to file must be attached to this application. 

IS THE OWNER A TRUSTEE/BENEFICIARY OF A LAND TRUST? 

___YES ___NO 

If the owner of the subject property is a trustee of a land trust or beneficiaries of a land trust, 

a disclosure statement identifying each beneficiary of such land trust by name and address, 

and defining his/her interest therein, shall be attached hereto. 

8/25/2025

O-M

IAN STANCIU IAN@TEAMPRIME.COM

39W180 HIGHLAND AVE, ELGIN IL 60124 2066015711

http://www.hampshireil.org/


7  

PROPERTY INFORMATION 

Name of Development (if any): ________________________________ 

Address: _________________________________________________________________________ 

Parcel Number(s): _________________________________________________________________ 

Total Area (acres): ___________________________ 

Legal Description: must be attached to this application 

Fire Protection District: ____________________________________________________________ 

School District: ___________________________________________________________________ 

Library District: ___________________________________________________________________ 

Park District: _____________________________________________________________________ 

Township: _______________________________________________________________________ 

Current Zoning District: _________________________ 

Current Use: 

_____________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

Proposed Zoning/Variance/Use: 

_____________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

Reason/Explanation for Zoning/Variance/Use: 

_____________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

  

45W353 HAMPSHIRE IL, 60140

aproximatelly 7 ACRES

O-M

STORAGE

LIGHT TRUCK AND TRAILER MAINTENANCE AND PARKING

WE WOULD PERFORM LIGHT MAINTENANCE AND REPAIRS ON OUR EQUIPMENT

OUR MAIN FACILITY FOR ALL OTHER REPAIRS AND FLEET NEEDS IS LOCATED AT

16N196 WALKER RD, HAMPSHIRE IL, 60140

01-02-400-012

Hampshire Fire Protection District
Dundee School District 300

Ella Johnson Library
Hampshire Park District

Hampshire

Type text here



\ 

-->:., '-··-. ._~ I! L"7 S(*
1

~~.eo:.. ~;:·:~; ~-•1-.":. 
---- - -.1J. ~ . .. Q .. ·~p~"-"8 

... ,)" ::---- ' ';""> 

~ ,..,.,~ .. -s.1\ 
,, 

PLAT OF SURVEY 

' ' ' ' ' ' 
• 

\- ----- /!f 
' --\ -...... ___ 

' --

That P<!f1 of lht WHt Half of the South&01t Ouorl• <It'd of \he East Hol l of \he 
Soulhwe5\0uarlt!rolS..ctlon 2. l O'o"flsh.lp 42 North.Ron~6Eosl oflhe Th ird 
Prirlclpd l.lt!r>dion, l)OtMo tbllu•1yol the North ... lyline or porcel liiJmbttN-.a-n 
ocqured by !he 111.,tii• State Toll Hi11'• <1y Commlss!Dr1 lht"'19h proc~r.gs SN r. 
the Ct"OJll Ccurt of Kone County, •inoi.. as Cose Number !17-«1 W. IM '"'""ship 
o ! Hamp$hre, Kone Cciunty. lllr.ols. Aloo. 

lhot pod of the South.,. est Ouorter or Sodkin 2, T.,..,,ohil> 42 North. Ron9e 6 
Eo•t of \he Thfd PrindpQ! Merid;an, dncrlbed as follo• s; !lf9klnlng <11 lh • 
tlor-the<1st COfl'..- al the Norlhw"t Ouo•t• or the Soulh ,.nt 0u0fter of said 
S«Uon 2; th.,,ce South"'1yoloog the(Mtllneol theNorth .. ntO...Orterot\ho 
Sou\hwest Ouor\tr of S<lkl Section 2, a distance ol 124tl.19 fHI to \he Nortllerly 
rlgh l -of-w11y line of U.S. Roule 20; lh..,c., Nor\h...,..\"'1y o!ong 11\e Northedy 
"9>1-ot-wayl~ol U. S. Route 2D. b«iqolonqowo..-e to thelefl.odist..,ceol 
1054.0S 1 .... 110 lh• Soulh«tyriqht - of- woytir,., ofopublkrood; t"""u Nor!lw!lty 
ol..,Q ll>0Sol.lhl'lly1iqhl-of- ..-ayli',.ofcoldpubllc rood,adistonceal628.IS 
feet: thenc e N01lhtr1yolon9 o 1;,e that I01m• on Of191t o r S9 de91M• 19 mll'lutn 
to the left. " ith the prolonqa tlon ol the last dexribed cwrn. o dlstonce of 
42.20 1e.:ttoop<hnllntheNorthl'"•oltheN01thwestOuor\eroftheSouthwesl 
Ouor\er or said S..:tlon 2 Iha! '1r 28.03 ffft West .. !y of tM Ph>ee of Begno.lnq: 
thfl'IC•(o$lfflyolonqtheNor1hllneol\MNorthwestQJOfl«oltheSouth• esl 
0uOf1trolsoldSecllon2.odlstonceot28.0J le..llo th• Plocool8tojllwl~.lli 
the Townsh;p ol H<:wnpsh.-~. kono COUl'\ly, lllOl'IOis. 

SUR\lfY~S NOTES· 

' 
' ·, 

' ' ' 

',.ti_,;;.,, 
7,':_ 

'"' 

' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' I 

', _,... wr~s.-u;.J12 
UM'IS HUl lHClil!Ul'UllCSCOflSl.<LL\llON,~lt~llOl'l. l<"M'ID<A.><! < '~'""') 

' ' ' ' ' I 

~SOOOIT01'0tllf£111/1t:FlllCGN5flOJ.DP!ltOOC. llC. • llJIJ '- olJ '; 

---_-_-_--:~ .. :~;;~~~~~~-·~~~:~~~;;_~·~_:_-:_-_-~;;;£~;_-_-_-_-_-__ -_-_-~~-~--~-----~-~~;_-_-_-___ ,,:r~, 
GROSS AREA= 4,858,606± Sq.Ft. 111.538 Acres 

N£T AREA= 4,770,660± Sq.Ft. 109.519 Acres 

' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' 

', 

' ' 
' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' 

' ' 

NOn: OolJ lb...., Bulldloc Unc 11.cetrkUoo• <><" ltuemeota abawo oo • Recordt<I SUMIY!slaD Plal ~ 1hOW11 beT'ffb uni~ tbe 
de1crlplloo ordered lobe1u"eJed co,.la in• • P">P<'td ... J'ipUoo oft.b At&qotn.4 b11Udl"' llne&Of"OHm•l>la, 

•No dlrhnce 1bould be U1ume-d by ..,1ll11c. 
•No und.,.cround lmpro~oment.o h••• IM:en IC1C1le-d uo.1- • ho"11 u •d noted. 
• No repre..,nlaUonulo a•n.,•blp,11~.orpoa....io11.1bouldlM:be~olmptled. 
"Thl1S.."~J•"dr11t ofSu..,1,1• re..,ld,.jlboulorl(ia.1lemboncdo<<-0lotedff1iaudlOl1utureatM1od . 

Compar-e 7onr ~pUoa a nd 11\A mortinp ,.jlb lbl1 plat and AT ONCll nport 111.J' diff-ttpan~'" • hleb JOU m-.,. tiod. 

·, 

.t 

J /23/0.P'...J.IRC'-'SCDP(RQ.l!:NTRCOUCSI ST 
4/06/04 Pt.AT AUO HOltS 11{\l\SCD PER Ct.ICNT F\EOOSf 

\ sUNC( 1n~11:.sm-z-o-• 

' ' ' 
S'TJ.TJ: Of' llUNOIS ) 

COUNTY or Mclll':NRY) 
)S.S. 

Ill m.r protenlaual oplo.lon. and baHd on my ob•e"aUono, I bucby re rUfy 
lo: I) Ticor TiUe [n11u·anco Company, 2) 1.8 . .1.ndu.e11 k r.o .• :'I) D•nl~l II 
Uchl. 4) Leah f!u l4bt. 5) lfS Trutl. k 8) Licht T'N•l, thet u hue 
.,."eyed tbc premlK' abon deKl'1bed. •nd that the plat b~n:o11 I• • true 
repl'ff~Blalion o f U.c $aid • u"c7. n.;, profcnic..,• I ""TYi« ronfonn• lo Ille 
curnnt DJ!nol1 minimum 1U11d1t •h for e bou11d1ry ni"cf. 

Dall&d &l 1Tood•t.ock , Mcllcn ry County. Jllino\e -2L!.._A.D., 20~. 

VANDERSTAPrrN SU!!VRYING, IN C. 
DHl(O nnn No. l&-l-0027ir.= 

,,,~ki~-
:unolt Prorenlonal La nd Sune7or No. 27Q9 



PLAT OF SURVEY 

. - ~ - -· - - - - - - - - - - - - - -Wicii~ia><iliUE i.Oi'.,;;;;s,;u.,-ne;;. m;.;;o.,;: -.w.o.tiiDU.~- -- - - - - - ­
~>4-~-,!-;':--~~~~~~-'--"'"='~=-'~=-'M~•~· r.~. ~·~~~::~~~-~~;;.;i~~~~"~'"~' ~~T.~~~~-f(QAn-~~~~--->>c-~~~~ 

. -' 

w z 
::; 

_: __ , -- - - - -- - - - - - 1 - ·-- -~-~ !_l~~.rr~2-~:!-~ - i--- ---- --- - --~~-;; ;.~-

• •• • • rn ~~ - JI --~,---=~ · 

r 
I_ 

... _I 
,;.;' ~':1:.-1 

• ··-.. _ / if 
-------------------

GROSS AREA= 4, 858,606± Sq.rt. 1 11.538 Acres 
NET AREA= 4,770,660± Sq.rt. 109.519 Acres 

--· 

NOTt: 011l1 lbooe 8ulldlnc !Jae RfftrieU..rur ..,. &o • ment.. ahoW11 011 • R-onlod St.W.ln.1..., rtol arc • h<>.,. h.,.....,,. unln• lbe 
d .. c r1pUOD onlPl"&d to be "'"P1f'd CODl.alna •proper dHotripUon oft.he requlttd hulldln& 1111 ... or eu emant.. 

•No dJ.U.oc-e •hou ld k •IS\lll)ed bJ -coJ1111. 
•No llDdef'Il"ctW>d lmpro.-0111011uba<re hHD Jocot...t 111>.ln•lho.u 111d noted . 
'Norepr....,11t1Uo1111tooWDeublp,u .... or,..,_, r1ori1bouJdbehenonlmpUed. 
'Thi1 So"e1 • i:r.d Pl1loCS\1.1n7 •re•oid wilho11torl,st1>1l «Qboo""'dor colored 1ul 1nd8irn1t111'<! otrind. 

Comp.r• 7oor dncrlplloo •od :ti tc m.rkiup 'liU. thb pl•l u1d AT ONCI npon &111 dJ""Hp•n~ieo •hl~ h f<'O m•1 ri11d. 





The Planning and Zoning Commission shall make written findings of fact and shall submit same 
together with its recommendations to the village board of trustees for final action. No special use 
shall be recommended by the Planning and Zoning Commission, unless such board shall find, in 
writing, as follows: 

a. That the establishment, maintenance or operation of the special use will not be 
detrimental to, or endanger the public health, safety, morals, comfort, or general 
welfare; 

*We've reviewed the proposal and don't see anything that would put the public's health, 
safety, or general well-being at risk. 
 

b. That the special use will not be injurious to the use and enjoyment of other property in 
the immediate vicinity for the purposes already permitted, and will not substantially 
diminish and impair property values within the neighborhood; 

*This special use won't get in the way of how people currently enjoy their properties 
nearby. We also believe it won't lower property values in the neighborhood. 

 
c. That the establishment of the special use will not impede the normal and orderly 

development and improvement of the surrounding property for uses permitted in the 
district; 

*Establishing this special use won't stop the surrounding area from developing the way it's 
supposed to. 
 

d. That the exterior architectural appeal and functional plan of any proposed structure will 
not be so at variance with either the exterior architectural appeal and functional plan of 
the structures already constructed or in the course of construction in the immediate 
neighborhood or the character of the applicable district, as to cause a substantial 
depreciation in the property values within the neighborhood; 

*The design of the new building fits well with the neighborhood. It won't look so out of 
place that it causes property values to drop. 
 

e. That adequate utilities, access roads, drainage and/or necessary facilities have been or 
are being provided; 

*All the necessary utilities, access roads, and other facilities are either already in place or 
will be provided. 
 

f. That adequate measures have been or will be taken to provide ingress and egress so 
designed as to minimize traffic congestion in the public streets; and 

*We're confident that the plans for getting in and out of the property will help keep traffic 
congestion on public streets to a minimum. 
 

g. That the special use shall, in all other respects, conform to the applicable regulations of 
the district in which it is located, except as such regulations may, in each instance, be 
modified by the board of trustees pursuant to the recommendations of the Planning and 
Zoning Commission. 

*Overall, this special use meets all the other regulations for the district it's in. 



2
2

2
2

LEGAL DESCRIPTION - AREA OF USE
That part of the West Half of the Southeast Quarter and of the East Half of the Southwest Quarter of Section 2,
Township 42 North, Range 6 East of the Third Principal Meridian, lying Northerly of the Northerly line of parcel
number N - 4B-27 acquired by the Illinois State Toll Highway Commission through proceedings filed in the
Circuit Court of Kane County, Illinois, as case number 57-441.

Starting at the northern intersection of Southeast Quarter and of the Southwest Quarter of Section 2 Township
42 North Range 6 East of the Third Principal Meridian,

Thence South 00 degrees 15 minutes 43 seconds 33.00 feet to Point of Beginning; thence South 89 degrees 40
minutes 54 seconds West 502.85 feet; thence South 00 degrees 15 minutes 43 seconds 430.42 feet; thence
North 86 degrees 57 minutes 21 seconds East 438.95 feet; thence North 00 degrees 00 minutes 00 seconds
250.64 feet; thence North 90 degrees 00 minutes 00 seconds East  231.58 feet; thence North 00 degrees 00
minutes 00 seconds East 160.20 feet; thence South 89 degrees 40 minutes 54 seconds West 671.54 feet to
Point of Beginning in the Township of Hampshire, Kane County, Illinois.

Area = 5.08 Acres

AutoCAD SHX Text
1316.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1316.59'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2168.02'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2774.98'   

AutoCAD SHX Text
1273.43'

AutoCAD SHX Text
438.95'

AutoCAD SHX Text
250.64'

AutoCAD SHX Text
231.58'

AutoCAD SHX Text
160.20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
671.54'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 71°30'43" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 00°13'22" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 89°40'54" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 89°40'54" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 00°05'49" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 90°00'00" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 86°57'21" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 00°00'00" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 89°40'54" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 00°15'43" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 00°00'00" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
430.42'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 00°15'43" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
1750 GRANDSTAND PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELGIN, ILLINOIS 60123

AutoCAD SHX Text
phone 847.697.7095

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
#

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMARKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Firm License No. 184-001104

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCHEFLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
e n g i n e e r s 

AutoCAD SHX Text
fax 847.697.7099

AutoCAD SHX Text
schefloweng.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9/11/25

AutoCAD SHX Text
PCS

AutoCAD SHX Text
6160

AutoCAD SHX Text
FCC

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAMPSHIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ILLINOIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
6160

AutoCAD SHX Text
6160

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEAM PRIME GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
45W353 US ROUTE 20

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
200'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIETRICH ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING METAL CLAD BARN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ASPHALT PARKING LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT OF BEGINNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA OF USE = 5.08 ACRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIETRICH ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST LINE EAST 1/2 SOUTHWEST 1/4 SECTION 2-42-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST LINE EAST 1/2 SOUTHWEST 1/4 SECTION 2-42-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST LINE WEST 1/2 SOUTHEAST 1/4 SECTION 2-42-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH LINE WEST 1/2 SOUTHEAST 1/4 SECTION 2-42-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH LINE EAST 1/2 SOUTHWEST 1/4 SECTION 2-42-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHEAST CORNER NORTHWEST 1/4 SOUTHWEST 1/4 SECTION 2-42-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST LINE WEST 1/2 SOUTHEAST 1/4 SECTION 2-42-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST 1/2 SOUTHEAST 1/4 SECTION 2-42-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST 1/2 SOUTHWEST 1/4 SECTION 2-42-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
ILLINOIS STATE TOLL HIGHWAY COMMISSION  PARCEL N-4B-27    CASE NO. 57-441



2
2

2
2

LEGAL DESCRIPTION - AREA OF USE
That part of the West Half of the Southeast Quarter and of the East Half of the Southwest Quarter of Section 2,
Township 42 North, Range 6 East of the Third Principal Meridian, lying Northerly of the Northerly line of parcel
number N - 4B-27 acquired by the Illinois State Toll Highway Commission through proceedings filed in the
Circuit Court of Kane County, Illinois, as case number 57-441.

Starting at the northern intersection of Southeast Quarter and of the Southwest Quarter of Section 2 Township
42 North Range 6 East of the Third Principal Meridian,

Thence South 00 degrees 15 minutes 43 seconds 33.00 feet to Point of Beginning; thence South 89 degrees 40
minutes 54 seconds West 502.85 feet; thence South 00 degrees 15 minutes 43 seconds 430.42 feet; thence
North 86 degrees 57 minutes 21 seconds East 438.95 feet; thence North 00 degrees 00 minutes 00 seconds
250.64 feet; thence North 90 degrees 00 minutes 00 seconds East  231.58 feet; thence North 00 degrees 00
minutes 00 seconds East 160.20 feet; thence South 89 degrees 40 minutes 54 seconds West 671.54 feet to
Point of Beginning in the Township of Hampshire, Kane County, Illinois.

Area = 5.08 Acres

AutoCAD SHX Text
1316.59'

AutoCAD SHX Text
438.95'

AutoCAD SHX Text
250.64'

AutoCAD SHX Text
231.58'

AutoCAD SHX Text
160.20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
671.54'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 89°40'54" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 89°40'54" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 90°00'00" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 86°57'21" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 00°00'00" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 89°40'54" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 00°15'43" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 00°00'00" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
430.42'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 00°15'43" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
1750 GRANDSTAND PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELGIN, ILLINOIS 60123

AutoCAD SHX Text
phone 847.697.7095

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
#

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMARKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Firm License No. 184-001104

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCHEFLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
e n g i n e e r s 

AutoCAD SHX Text
fax 847.697.7099

AutoCAD SHX Text
schefloweng.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9/11/25

AutoCAD SHX Text
PCS

AutoCAD SHX Text
6160

AutoCAD SHX Text
FCC

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAMPSHIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ILLINOIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
6160

AutoCAD SHX Text
6160

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEAM PRIME GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
45W353 US ROUTE 20

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIETRICH ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING METAL CLAD BARN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ASPHALT PARKING LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT OF BEGINNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA OF USE = 5.08 ACRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIETRICH ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST LINE EAST 1/2 SOUTHWEST 1/4 SECTION 2-42-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST LINE WEST 1/2 SOUTHEAST 1/4 SECTION 2-42-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST 1/2 SOUTHEAST 1/4 SECTION 2-42-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST 1/2 SOUTHWEST 1/4 SECTION 2-42-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BUILDING TO REMAIN



Village of Hampshire 
234 S. State Street, Hampshire IL 60140 

Phone: 847-683-2181 www.hampshireil.org 

 

Agenda Supplement 

TO:    Planning & Zoning Commission 

FROM:   Mo Khan, Assistant Village Manager for Development 

FOR:   Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting on October 27, 2025 

RE:  Text/Map Amendment – Zoning Districts 

Background: The Village is seeing an increase in development throughout the Village, 

primarily with new residential and industrial developments. Village staff have identified that 

consolidating certain zoning districts and identifying the purpose of each zoning district will 

better guide future development in the Village in a sound and orderly manner.   

Analysis: The Village currently has twenty-one (21) zoning districts, of which three (3) of the 

districts have no properties zoned for. 

Village staff opines that twenty-one (21) zoning districts is exorbitant. Village staff desires to 

consolidate certain zoning districts and establish purposes for each. The table below provides 

Village staff’s recommendation on the consolidated district and general purpose of each 

district: 

Existing Zoning 

District 

New Zoning 

District 

General Purpose 

F-1 No Change Farming and Agriculture 

E-1, E-2, E-3 E Estate-like Residential (extremely large single lots) 

R-1 No Change Large-Single Family Residence Lots 

R-2 No Change Small-Single Family Residence Lots 

R-3 No Change Duplex/Attached Single-Family Residence Lots 

R-4 No Change Multifamily Lots (Townhomes, Apartments, Condos, 

etc.) 

B-1, B-2 B-1 Neighborhood Commercial 

B-3 B-2 Corridor Commercial 

B-4 B-3 Auto-Oriented Commercial (Gas Stations, Car Sales, 

Car Repairs, etc.) 

HC No Change Highway Corridor Commercial 

M-1, O-M M-1 Limited/Light Industrial/Manufacturing 

M-2, M-3 M-2 Heavy Industrial/Manufacturing 



Existing Zoning 

District 

New Zoning 

District 

General Purpose 

O-R Eliminate 
 

Rural Residential Eliminate   

Rural Business Eliminate   

Recreational Eliminate   

 

The following are the proposed purposes of each the proposed zoning district designation 

that would be incorporated and codified within the Village’s Municipal Code if approved.  

F-1: The purpose of the F-1 – Farming district is to provide for low-density single-family 

residence, farming/agriculture and similar uses on large, unsubdivided lots. 

E: The purpose of the E – Estate district is to provide for low-density single-family residence 

and other compatible uses on large, unsubdivided lots. 

R-1: The purpose of the R-1 – Large-Single Family Residence district is to provide for low-

density single-family residential developments and other compatible uses on large, 

subdivided lots. 

R-2: The purpose of the R-2 – Small-Single Family Residence district is to provide for low- to 

mid-density single-family residential developments and other compatible uses on small, 

subdivided lots.  

R-3: The purpose of the R-3 – Duplex/Attached Single-Family Residence district is to provide 

for mid- to high-density single-family duplex/attached residential developments and other 

compatible uses on small, subdivided lots.  

R-4: The purpose of the R-4 – Multifamily Residence district is to provide for mid- to high-

density multifamily residential developments such as townhomes, rowhomes, apartments, 

condominiums, and other compatible uses. 

B-1: The purpose of the B-1 – Neighborhood Commercial district is to provide and 

accommodate retail, specialty shops, business and professional offices, restaurants, and civic 

uses characteristic of a traditional downtown area.  

B-2: The purpose of the B-2 – Corridor Commercial district is to provide and accommodate 

retail and services uses that are consumed by a larger population. This district is located along 

major roadways, such as IL-72, US-20, and Allen Rd. 



B-3: The purpose of the B-3 – Auto-Oriented Commercial district is to provide and 

accommodate auto-oriented uses.  

HC: The purpose of the HC – Highway Corridor Commercial district is to provide and 

accommodate motorist-oriented uses near and along the Interstate 90 interchange. 

M-1: The purpose of the M-1 – Limited Industrial-Manufacturing district is to provide and 

accommodate low-intensity industrial, manufacturing, warehousing, and research facilities 

with minimal impacts on neighboring properties.  

M-2: The purpose of the M-2 – Heavy Industrial-Manufacturing district is to provide and 

accommodate high-intensity industrial, manufacturing, warehousing, and research facilities 

with the potential for impacts on neighboring properties. 

Recommendation: For the Planning & Zoning Commission to consider, discuss, and provide 

direction to Village staff on the proposed zoning consolidation and purposes. 



Village of Hampshire 
234 S. State Street, Hampshire IL 60140 

Phone: 847-683-2181 www.hampshireil.org 

 

Agenda Supplement 

TO:    Planning & Zoning Commission 

FROM:   Mo Khan, Assistant Village Manager for Development 

FOR:   Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting on August 25, 2025 

RE:  Text Amendment – Proposed Land Uses 

Background: The Village is seeing an increase in development throughout the Village, 

primarily with new residential and industrial developments. Village staff have identified that the 

list of land uses permitted by right or special use is exorbitant and does not reflect current land 

use types.   

Analysis: The Village zoning ordinance currently lists 219 land uses, many of these are either 

duplicated and/or outdated. Village staff opines it is in the best interest of the Village to review 

these land uses and update the code. The proposed land use table lists 82 land uses and 

includes whether it be permitted by right or special use in the respective proposed zoning 

districts. 

At the August 25, 2025 Planning & Zoning Commission meeting, the Commission discussed 

the proposed land use table as presented by Village staff. The following comments/changes 

were provided by the Commission: 

1. Eliminate the Office-Research (O-R) District and roll the uses into the M-1 and M-2 

Districts. 

2. Change Gas Station to Passenger Automobile Fueling/Charging Facility 

3. Add Parking Facility to the list of Land Uses 

Recommendation: For the Planning & Zoning Commission to consider, discuss, and provide 

direction to Village staff on the proposed land use table. 

Exhibits: 

1. Proposed Land Use Table 



Use Type E F-1 R-1 R-2 R-3 R-4 B-1 B-2 B-3 HC M-1 M-2
Accessory Outdoor Storage P P S S S S S S
Animal Hospital P P P
Animal Hospital w/ Boarding S P P
Animal/Livestock Farming P
Auditorium P P P
Automobile Body Repair Shop P
Automobile Parts Store P P
Automobile Sale Dealership P P
Automobile Service Station P P
Automobile Waiting Station/Stop P
Automobile Wash P P
Bank & Financial Institution S P
Brewery/Distillery/Winery P P P
Cannabis Craft Grower Facility S S
Cannabis Cultivation Facility S S
Cannabis Dispensing Facility S S S S
Cannabis Infuser Facility S S
Cannabis Processing Facility S S
Cannabis Transportation Facility S S
Cemetery S S
College/University (Educational/Research Facility) P P
Community Center P P
Concrete/Asphalt Plants S
Construction/Building Material Storage Yard S P
Contractor/Construction Office S P P
Crop Growing/Farming P P
Currency Exchange P
Department Store P P
Detention/Retention Ponds P P P P P P P P P P P P
Dry-Cleaning Establishment P
Dwelling, Detached Single-Family P P P P
Dwelling, Duplex/Attached Single-Family P
Dwelling, located on 2nd Fl. or Above P
Dwelling, Multi-Family P S
Fire Station P S S S S P P P S P P
Firearm & Gun Store S S S
Funeral Home P
Golf Course P
Greenhouses S P S S P P
Hardware Store P P
Heavy Manfaucturing Facility S
Hospital P P P
Hotel/Motel P P P P



Use Type E F-1 R-1 R-2 R-3 R-4 B-1 B-2 B-3 HC M-1 M-2
Laundromat P
Light Manufacturing Facility P P
Massage Therapy S S
Medical/Dental Laboratory P P P
Museum/Gallery P P P P P
Nursery/Daycare Center P P P P
Nursing Home S P
Office: Medical/Dental P P P P
Office: Professional P P P P
Parks & Playgrounds, Public P P P P P
Parking Facility P P P P
Passenger Automobile Fueling/Charging Facility P P
Personal Service: Barber, Salon, Nail and the like P P
Planned Development S S S S S S S S S S S S
Police Station P P P P S P P
Pumping/Lift Station P P S S S S P P P P P P
Raw Material Processing Facility S
Recreation Establishment S P
Recreation Vehicle & Trailer Storage & Parking S P P
Religious Institution P S S S S P
Research & Development Institution/Facility P P
Restaurant P P P
Restaurant w/ Drive-Thru P P
Retail Establishment: Unless otherwise specified P P P
School: Non-Boarding P P P P P P P
School: Dance, Music and the like P P P P
Self-Storage Facility P P
Stadium S S S S
Tattoo/Piercing Establishment P P
Transportation Station S
Truck/Tractor Trailer Repair & Maintenance Shop P P
United States Post Office P P
Video Gaming Café S P
Village/Municipal Office P P P
Village/Municipal Public Works Facility P P P P P
Warehouse, Storage, and Distribution Facility P P
Water/Wastewater Treatment Plan P P P
Water Tower P P P P P P P P
Water Treatment Plan P P P
Wind & Solar Energy Farm S S S S




